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~ Sisters of St. Joseph Seek Vocatmns For Sennce In liimesem L .A

" Tha Sisters of St Joseph of
Rodchester gladly welcome ap-
ostolic young women into their
ranks. The call goes out for
many, many more Sisters of
St Joseph to assist in extend
ing the frountiers of the King-
dom of Christ. Girls and young
women who feéel exlled to this
apostallc community are tnvit
ed to communicate with: Rev-
erend Mother Rose Miriam,
§.8.J., Nazareth Motherhouse,
Brighton Station, Rochester 19,
N Y

No Ameﬂan dlocese could
carry on lts$ many works of
Christian charity and education
without the invaluable atd of
the religious communities of
women. The Diocese of Roch-
ester Is fortunate In being
served he 1500 Sisters belong-
Ing to fifleen socleties. One of
these, the Sisters of Mercy,
belongs In an altogether spe-
clal way to “the Home Front™
aince lis entire membership s
employed within the dlocese.

The community possessing
the largest number of houses
within the dlocese |s the Sis.
ters of St Joseph. This par-
tiwudar community needs no
introduction to the pegple of
the Diocese of Rochester. As
the familiar Babdit of the Sis
ters of St. Joseph is known

ahd loved by all. Not only do
these Sisters carry on their
work of education and charity
throughout the Rochester
lms but they are slso te de

found in the neighboring M-
ocese of Syracuse as well as
in the deep south in the di
ocese of Mobhile.

43 Schuols

At the present time the Sis
tess of St Joseph, whose Moth-
erhouse is located in Pittzford,
conduct 45 parochial schools
in the Rochester diocese, one
in Syarcuse and one in the
diocese of Mobile. Beside the
vitally toportant work of stafl.
ing. the many parish schools
the Sisters have established
and conduct the following tn-
stituttons in the diocese of
Rochester and Mobile: Naza
reth College for the Mgher
education of women, Nazareth
Academy, St. Agnes High
School. DeSales High School,
Geneva., Nazareth Hall Naza.
reth Model School, St. Joseph's
Villa, St. Ann Home for Lhe
Aged, St Joseph Hospital,
Elmira, Good Samaritian Hos-
pital. Selma  Alabama To
Staft these various nstitutions
there arce at present 800 Sis.
ters affiliated with the Rocn-
ester Motherhouse.

The frst foundation of the
Sisters of St. Joseph In the
Unfted States was made at
Carotidelet. a suburb of St
Louis, Missouri. From the orig-
inx]l band sent from France By
Mother Fontbonne, the Second
Foundress of the community,
in 1838 the congregation has
grown until it nQw embraces

five provinces in the United

¢

Daniel J. Meagher, Inc.

General Contractors f

The
Va"ey Buildir{q *
339 East Avenue

Rochester 4, New Yerk

. ¥

St. Joseph Sisters waking from Msther House Clnpel following solemn ceremonies
wmarking their reception as members of the St Joseph Community.

States plus 23 independent
Motherhouses, inciuding the
Rochester community. The to-
tal membership in the United
States is sbout 15,000.

Discssnn Nums

The early history of the
Siaters of St. Joseph of Roch.

ester antedates the actual es-
tablishment of the diocese,
which took place In 1868 To-
wards the close of the Civil
War, Bishop 'nmon of Buffals

whose jutisdiction then includ.
ed the city of Rochester, sent
three sisters of the Buffalo
community to Rochester to
open an asylum for soidiers’

Following the division of the
dlocese of Buffalo and the es
tablishment of that of Roch.
ester, which the Right Rev.
Bernard J. McQuald, D.D. was
first bishop, the Sisters of St
Joseph (n the .dlocese were

munity of eplacopal furisdis
tion of which Mother Stan.
islaus Leary was first Superior.

From an original Samd of

whs
have given lavishly to the edu.
cational and charitable program

. of the diocesr. For the better
part of a century they have
labored courageously and sao
rificlally for the Catholle youlh
of t!n Diocese ct Rndsmer

extablished &3 a diocesan com-
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Y Campus wbich comtaim 13 buiidd-

A Faverite With Reckester Diacese
Semdewiy for 103 Years

Easily Accessible by Auto, -
Yroin and Bus
40 Miles East of Pittsburgh

ST. VINCENT

COLLEGE
Latrobe, Pa.

Fully Acivedited by the Owuitand-
ing Nasionsl, Regional omd Sicte
Associations

Courses:
Pre-Law - Pre-Medicine
Business - Liberol Arts

Teacher Troining - Music
Chemistry

A wew residence Hall with Cims.
reem:, aw Activities Building with
seprale .,
exponded Physical Education end
and Recveativnal Facilities are new
under construition ow the 80 are

ings, & lake covering 14 acres, and
e moderw dadium seating 8,000,

Por Forther Intormation Addvass:

The Registrer,
. Vincert Coflege,
h'flb.. "c :

ST. VINCENT
PRSPARATORY SCHOOL
" LATROSE, PA.
Padly Acceedited Privats Boardiog
and Doy Schesl
%N Salhool Bidesnibon Uadew
Addross: THE
Y. VINCENT MUPARA

Anditerimm, V

APPLIANCES
*

STEIGERWALD
ELECTRIC CO.

9 South §t. Auburn

HOTPOINT  °]

CAPS & GOWNS

Fla NTHUY M=1smadN

""uow

IS THE TIME
YO MY YOUR

PAINT!

WHILE GOOD PAINT
15°STILL AVAILASLE

R C SHAHEEﬂ Point Co.

1345 St. Paul 51, Glen, 6833

Y

SCHOCL, LATRORE, TA.

Y
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Nazareth Hall Academy For Boys
'PRIVATE BOARDING and DAY SCHOOL
© Chartersd Under The Soard of Regents

Primary, Intermediate, Grammar Grades
Combines Religions, Morel, intellecivel, ’W ond
Seciel Develepmont C e

Sonducied by SISTERS OF ST. JOSEPN
Rainos PL. and Alomoda 31  Established 1884
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